Richard Dwyer

From: Brian Aglukark [aglukark@nunavut.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 1:57 PM

To: Richard Dwyer; michael.molinski@tc.gc.ca

Cc: Sean Joseph; NIRB Admin

Subject: RE: 1BR-RBL---- Additional Information Required

Email to confirm the NPC is currently review for conformity the above file against the NBRLUP. Any questions please do
not hesitate to contact me at 867 857 2242

Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 2:48 PM

To: michael.molinski@tc.gc.ca

Cc: Sean Joseph; Brian Aglukark; ‘'NIRB Admin'

Subject: 1BR-RBL---- Additional Information Required

Good afternoon,

The Nunavut Water Board (“NWB”) acknowledges receipt on March 17, 2011 of your new water license
application for the Resolute Bay Landfill Project, file number 1BR-RBL----.

We undertook a preliminary administrative review of your application and conclude that, in accordance with
approved legislation under the Agreement Between the Inuit of the Nunavut Settlement Area and Her Majesty
the Queen in Right of Canada (“NLCA”), it does not contain sufficient information for the NWB to commence
processing the file at this time. Specifically, we are asking you to provide the following:

* A revised Water Licence Application Form for which answers to all of questions on the form are provided.
It is suggested that reference be made to the answers that Transport Canada provided on the NIRB
Project Proposal Information Requirement Form when revising the Water Licence Application Form

» A comprehensive project specific Spill Contingency Plan; and

* A project summary in Inuktitut

* NPC conformity review or written confirmation from NPC conformity review isn’t required

We will resume processing your application once additional information has been received.

Please call the undersigned at (867) 360-6338 or email at licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org

Regards,




